

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Alonso A. Sandoval Arroyo

Associate | Los Cabos

Tel. 011.52.624.291.0000

[asandoval@swlaw.com](mailto:asandoval@swlaw.com)

### Main Bio

Alonso Sandoval is a Senior Attorney and primarily focuses his practice on real estate and corporate M&A. In real estate, Alonso holds substantial experience across the industrial, retail, commercial and residential sectors in connection with purchase, sale and development transactions and complex lease transactions and condominium structures. His experience in corporate M&A includes advising his clients in a wide array of domestic and cross-border complex deals involving different industries including automotive, travel and hospitality, cardboard-paper industry, clothing industry, and telecom.

### Education

- Escuela Libre de Derecho (Certificate on Real Estate Law)
- University of Pennsylvania Law School (LL.M)
- University of Miami School of Law (Certificate on Fundamentals of International Arbitration)
- Fordham University School of Law, Summer Law Institute (Introduction to the U.S. Legal System)
- Facultad de Derecho de la Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (LL.B)

### Languages

- English
- Spanish

### Previous Professional Experience

- QuintoAndar – Navent, Senior Legal Manager, Mexico City, México (2022-2023)
- Sánchez Devanny Eserverri, S.C., Senior Associate, Mexico City, México (2020-2022)
- Cervantes Sainz, S.C., Senior Associate, Mexico City, México (2016-2019)
- Ríos Zertuche, González Lutteroth y Rodríguez, S.C., Senior Associate, Mexico City, Mexico (2014-2015)
- Goodrich, Riquelme y Asociados, A.C., Associate, Mexico City, Mexico (2013-2014)

### Bar Admissions

- Mexico

### Court Admissions

- Mexico